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TO:  School Board Members 
 
FROM: Katherine Blasik, Ph.D., Associate Superintendent 
  Research, Evaluation, Assessment & Boundaries 
 
VIA:  Frank Till 
  Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: SUMMER 2006 - FIRST DAY VOLUNTARY PRE-KINDERGARTEN 

COUNTS  
 
This memorandum provides the 2006 Voluntary Pre-kindergarten (VPK) student count data for 
the first day, May 31, 2006 indicated by the attached table. Each school participating in the 
Summer 2006 VPK conducted a student head count to reflect the number of students physically 
present on the first day. 
 
The Summer 2006 VPK Count on May 31, 2006 totals 403 students at 17 sites.  A total of 804 
students were registered for the VPK program at Broward County Public Schools. If you have 
questions regarding this memorandum, please contact Tom Moore, Director,  
School Boundaries at 754-321-2480. 
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Attachment 
 
cc: Senior Management 
 Area Directors 
 Principals 



Total
   Deerfield Beach 33 
   Drew, Charles 9 
   Palmview 16 
   Park Springs 28 
   Tamarac 30 
  TOTAL 116 

Total
   Nob Hill 42 
   Oakland Park 9 
   Royal Palm 11 
   Village 18 
  TOTAL 80 

Total
Gator Run 14 
King, Martin Luther 46 
North Side 6 
Walker 10 

  TOTAL 76 

Total
Bethune 15 
Embassy Creek 31 
Silver Shores 34 
West Hollywood 51 

  TOTAL 131 

  TOTAL 403 

North Area
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School Boundaries

VOLUNTARY PRE-KINDERGARTEN (VPK) COUNT
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